

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 11 July 2022 13:33
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AGC PFOA Discussion

Apologies typo!

I have double checked the laboratory reports and they show ug/ml.

The conversion is correct 1ug/ml = 1000 ug/l.



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 11 July 2022 13:32
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AGC PFOA Discussion

I have double checked the laboratory reports and they show ug/ml.

The conversion is correct 1ug/ml = 1000 ug/ml.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 11 July 2022 09:49
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AGC PFOA Discussion

Hi [REDACTED]

Could I just confirm that one of the numbers in the email is correct, 0.08 µg/ml, which is 80 µg/l.

Our monitoring data is in µg/l, just want to conform that I have the correct number.

Best wishes

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 06 July 2022 15:56

To: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Subject: RE: AGC PFOA Discussion

[REDACTED]

Just wanted to confirm we are still OK for next week.

I will attend and likely be joined by [REDACTED]

As requested please find attached a process flow – we have shown key PFOA emission points, but can share more data during the call on 13th.

Please also note the following:

- PFOA was intentional used by AGCCE from 1950s until 2012 when it was phased out and replaced with SAA-1000. PFOA has not been intentional used on site since 2012.
- AGCCE have as part of the SPMP and other ground condition monitoring identified levels of PFOA in the soil within the site boundary – related to historical use.
- AGCCE have historically monitored PFOA in the effluent stream, due to its historical use, in the effluent we see background levels (2022 avg 0.08 ug/ml). Evidence indicates this is due to historical deposition of PFOA.
- Low levels of PFOA (less than 500ppb) are generated unintentionally within the product, for a specific subset of products that are subject to irradiation or thermal degradation. AGCCE as part of compliance with REACH regulations, now treat the polymer to reduce the levels of PFOA in the product below 25ppb (increasing proportion subject to treatment from 0% in 2020 to 100% by June 2022). The emissions from the treatment process are sent to abatement.

[REDACTED]



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 14 June 2022 13:57
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: AGC PFOA Discussion
When: 13 July 2022 11:00-12:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

-----Original Appointment-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 14 June 2022 12:18To [REDACTED]
Subject: AGC PFOA Discussion
When: 13 July 2022 11:00-12:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hello [REDACTED]

Apologies for the problems with the last meeting.

Could we please arrange to meet on 13th July to discuss potential PFOA releases at the AGC site. This is in in response to the analysis by the Times and our monitoring which shows elevated PFOA levels in local fish, the River Wyre and in the Greater Manchester area.

Can I suggest as an agenda;

- 1 Update on any monitoring information AGC has on PFOA releases from the site or on PFOA levels in the local environment.
- 2 PFOA use and potential releases from the site.
- 3 Next steps.

The following monitoring information is potentially relevant to our discussion.

1 PFOA and PFOS in fish showing elevated levels on the Northwest coast compared to the Northeast coast.

2 Scan monitoring data from a location that is very slightly upstream from the AGC discharge point. Password is AGC_chemicals_Jun_22 This is semi quantitative GCMS LCMS scan monitoring data, excellent for presence, less accurate for concentration. For comparison I have pasted below the top PFOA monitoring results for 2021 (fully quantitative). The results for the Wyre would be inside the top five PFOA monitoring results for 2021. I'll caveat that statement as scan data is not particularly accurate with regard to concentration.

3 PFOS and PFOA monitoring map for England, showing a PFOA hot spot for Manchester and the Northwest.

It would be helpful pre meeting if you could share a flow diagram and description as to how PFOA is processed on site.

Best wishes



(Normal Working Hours Monday to Wednesday 08:30 to 17:00)

@Id	sample.se	sample.se	sample.samplingPoint.label	sample.sampleDate	determin	determin
http://en	http://en	TH-PCRRO	HEATHROW AIRPORT EASTERN LAGOC	12/02/2020 11:25	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	SW-60130	SPRING NORTH OF STOWEY QUARRY	22/01/2020 13:06	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	SW-60130	SPRING WEST OF STOWEY QUARRY	22/01/2020 14:15	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	TH-PCRRO	HEATHROW AIRPORT EASTERN LAGOC	22/01/2020 10:19	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	TH-PCRRO	CRANE BELOW EASTERN BALANCING R	22/01/2020 10:36	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	SW-60130	POOL AT STOWEY QUARRY	22/01/2020 13:57	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	TH-PCRRO	YEADING BROOK WEST AT THE WESTER	08/01/2020 10:07	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	NE-45300	RUSHYFORD BCK 200M D/S TRIB WIND	07/01/2020 09:55	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	TH-PCRRO	CRANE BELOW EASTERN BALANCING R	12/02/2020 11:41	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	NW-88002	PENNINGTON BROOK AT BLACK HARR	14/01/2020 13:40	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	NW-88002	PENNINGTON BROOK AT BLACK HARR	11/02/2020 14:38	pFoctano	Perfluoro
http://en	http://en	NW-88003	RIVER BROCK PTC NEW DRAUGHT BRO	10/01/2020 12:52	pFoctano	Perfluoro

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

Join with a video conferencing device

teams@defra.onpexip.com

Video Conference ID: 129 429 046 5

[Alternate VTC instructions](#)

Or call in (audio only)

[REDACTED], [207307825#](#) United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 207 307 825#

[Find a local number](#) | [Reset PIN](#)



[Learn More](#) | [Meeting options](#)

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.